
NJ Division of Gaming Enforcement
Excluded Individual

JOSEPH  CIANCAGLINI

Full Name

Aliases

Address

PHILADELPHIA, PA   

DECEMBER 15, 1934

Date of Birth

5'11"

Height

205 LBS.

Weight

BROWN

Hair

BROWN

Eyes

MALE

Sex

CAUCASIAN

Race

Distinctive Marks

Occupation

JANUARY 31, 1983

Preliminary Order

OCTOBER 28, 1983

Final Order

82-0017-EL
Docket No.

Date of Exclusion Order

On June 25, 1982, Joseph Ciancaglini was convicted of conspiracy to violate the Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations Statute (RICO), 18 U.S.C.A. Sec. 1962(d) and 1963; operating illegal gambling 
businesses in violation of 18 U.S.C.A. 1955; and aiding and abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C.A. 2.                
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